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Enq!'!fg PARF{OI Rebate for Registered Vehicte
Vehicle Owner Particulars

-,::.: :":.. ::.

, owner lD Tvoe:'

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC

4526)

sJ5B055X

No

02 Nov 2O1B

VOLKSWAGEN

NEW GOLF 1.4 AT 5K13G5

Silver

2009

cAX319043

wvwzzzTKz{W}Ist4g
90.0 kW (120 bhp)

$21,8s3.00

03 Sep 2009

O{Sep 2009

o

$21,853.o0

Yes

02 Sep 2019

$10,926.00

02 Sep 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)

10

$1s,019.00

$ 1,2s 1.00

$12,177.O0

Scanned by CamScanner

Colour:

ring Year:

PARF Eligibility:

9 N9.:.

ato be Exported:

Deregistration Date:
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Shirlev Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: CHAN Sam < sam.chan @axa.com.sg >

Sent: FridaY, 9 November 2018 9:07 PM

To: motorsu rvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; .Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; frankie@fta.com.sg;

Autoprobe - N4r Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK Valuation; ricky@ rta.com.sg;

patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@lbs-auto.com; elson @ rta.com.sg;

cynthia.ong @ priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson @ lbs-auto.com

Cc: KHONG LYnn; HO Vincent

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJS8055X

Attachments: New Doc 2018-1'1-09 19.1040pdf; ATT00001.htm

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Lynr-r Khong with the Market Value for this case.

DOA:01/11/2018

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

-----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this

message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those ofthe author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity ofthe AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized b1 the said companies.
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Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Slngapore - sgCarMart

Logln Sign up

lasurance Articles Fo.l]mNew cars SellMy Car Direcrory Prooucts

Free Car Valuaiion
Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us teil you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!

. .. l. , ' , rj \5 r', ril n.a ...Post ra ldvertisement
Sellit yourselrl Advedise it at just

$58 until it's SOL9!

Adlertise, Loq n W.ys of Seil.9

) low p.iiesBuar.ntsed
> Sleti.liit in Japaneee cs.t
1 [r.y ]oan approval
, Alltems are neSoda.te

fson uyout"eo44 lfroo'ouqt ra@ !l
',,h:

!- iol Lake View
V* Credit Pre Ltd

iil;t.trtrrarl rl
51 vehicles

Search Selection volkswaqen Golf

r'4ilea9€

Shortlist [ 1 ]

To.omP.rea.s/

5tatusEng Cap

$14,000 $9,73a lyt 18-l!n-2009 1,390 cc

Owner Consignment Unit, WellMaintained, Eeautif!l Condition, Must view To B€li€ve? Peae Ca lToAffanle Vi€wing!

p.r.d lo.r,t.!-70ts T.9< 2004 V!lr1!.qcn coll,200, volk$lag€n goli, Vo ksL{aqcn Gotr, vo kelasci !orr, Va Gwagcn,6otf,

Vo:kswagen Golf Sport 1.4A $19,900 $e,490lyt 25-Sep-2009 I,390 cc 160,000 km Hatchback
TSI

Sports Model In Chi[] Red! original Cond tion! High OMv! Superby Maintained Car! Used But Definitet Not Abusedl Ex@llent Condit on Both Inside
OltlSold Undercatrlagei No Flnny SoLnds Whats@ver...

p..led ,..N.!.21ls -re 2()lJq volr.Nager Colt 21109 vokswagln !of, vollswage. Gcrr, vc ksla.J€n !o r, Vok$.aen, cotl

Volkswngen 6olf 1,4A TSI 619,000 $7,420 lyt !5-Dec'2009 !,390 cc l4s,ooo km Hatchback

Cheapest In The t4arketlWe Maintained And Serviced Reg! ady. Pfstine Cond uon, Accideft Freer D ve In Styte Wth spacous BootAnd L€9 Room
Space. Low r.4ileage. Loan And TEde In Available. Ca L..

car Empne autonrob les fte Ltd

F!(.n 0.No"20tE Tag,:2C0qV.lt,\.rae Cotf,2C09 voGwag$ qor, Votkswa!.n cott, !ok$Jnqcn 9ol, Vok$vat.n, Golt
qot, !r(! v0 a vrq.n

volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI

156,800 $5,680 /yr 16-lan'2009 1,984 cc Sports

ts1,800 $s,r80 /yr 27-Feb-2009 1,390 cc !32,000 km Hatchback Avaitabte
1.4A ISI (New 10-yr COE)

$0 Down Payment Availa ble, We Only s€lect The Best UnitTo Sell. TEde In wecom€d. Buy With A Peace Of f4ind p.s Car Is ln Fantastic Condltion.
Hurry, Ca I For Availabilty OrViewing Appointment.

r.ared 0!.No..)trs Tals 200q Vollsragrn corf,2009 voLigagen goli, lolksla.gen Cclf, vo Gwagen golf, VoGnagen,6olt
qo r, lsN vorrraaqc i

i CffyOUn Is yort cOE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

J COf Getinq your COE renewed is easy, fast and affodable. we'lL help you renew your COE and get a loan ror it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an

I RENEWAL appiovalln 2 days wthout effodl Enquire tod.y.

LOAN

Volkswagen Golf GT Sport

Volksr,vaqe. Golf GTI 5oR
(New 10-yr CoE)

Reduced Price, New 10 Years COE. with N€w chille Red Palntwork GTI, Eesi Selling And Mon PopLrlar Sports continentalHatchbackl Excelleit
condltionl No Repairs Neededl We Maintained 8y Previols Owne,,,

Taos.2009volk\;oerCo',2009volks\vacencoltV.lswaoencolf,vokwaq€n!oll,Vokwaq.n,G.ltP.re1l 1q.Nov-lulY qo[, Lrs.,j Vol,,,,r;

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI - N A 0ll!n_2009 1,390 c. _ Hatchback solD

5ncere Sate, vdturpd Ow1s, Trans'e-s DLe o Nunber Rere.'o-. Slo g -eather SnellSt llrrdct. Ne* ltres. AllWe. A.d Tear qeplaced Wirt New 

--spension, l'loufunqs, arms, absorberc And llany More. .., '@'
- laos: 2009volk ad.n Golf.2109 vo kslvalen oof. Volkslaoen G.f. volksvJaoen ooll VolGwaaen.Got

Select used cars to compare o. Add to Alert

To comt.re cart

https://wwwsgcarmart.com/used cars/listing.php? MMo=Golf&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2009&N,4OD=Volkswagen 116


